
 
 
Office of the state project Director Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan, Karnataka. 
The proceedings and queris raised and the clarifications of the Pre-bid meeting for 
procurement of Jute bags held on 5-4-2008 at 3.00P.M. 
 
The participents in the meeting: 
1. Smt. Vandita sharma IAS  
2. Sri. N.H.Sathya Murthy, Director programmes 
3. Sri.Huchhaiah  Sr.programme officer, 
4. Sri.P.M.Manjunath Programme officer 
5. Sri. Surya Prakash murthy Programme officer 
6. Sri. Ramesh  Accounts superintendent 
7. Rajesh agarwal, R.S.Industries,11 cline Row,Ist floor,Room no-g1, kolkata-700001 
8. Mr.Shivakumar, Venlax Marketing pvt limited,FF2-Garment 

complex,RajajiNagar,Bangalore-50 
9. M/s Turning Point,No:47/1, IIIrd main,Bapooji layout,Near Vijayanagar,Bangalore-40 
10. M/s lavanya mudrana, Bangalore 
11. Square.S International- Kolkata 
 
• The participants of the meeting have stated that the specifications given is not suitable 

and with detailed discussion agreed to change the specification.  
• The duration required for  manufacturing the bags was discussed. The participats said 
60 days to 75 days are required to manufacture 100000 bags. and as out source facility is 
there the bags can be manufactured in the given time even  for 2 packages (ie around 2 lakh 
bags) 
• SSA has clarified that as the tender is exeeding Rs 50 lakhs we need to follow  e 
tendering process. The e tendering process will be completed with in couple of days and 
requested the participants to follow e tendering process to apply tenders. One of the officials 
from SSA  explained the process of e tendering and participants agreed to do so. 
 
 
The queries raised by the participants and the clarifications 
 

1. The specifications given in the tender are not suitable. The HD lamination is not 
suitable for such bags . It should be LDP ( Low density polyproplene) or just poly 
propoplene of 70 GSM. 

 
Ans :  O.K. the specifications will be modified as given below 
    
 
         Jute bag of size 12 inch (height) X 14 inch (width) X 3 Inch (gusset) made out of fine 
natural jute Fabric 14X15 with Poly proplene 70 GSM lamination with 16 inches jute fabric 
handle. The bag should be neatly double stitched on sides with 3 colour  Screen printing of 
Logo of SSA . 
 

2. 60 days time given for supply  is not sufficient. Any chance to increase it to 75 days? 
 

Ans: Instead of 60 days, the time will be extended to 70 days. 
 



3. Package system is there in the tender.Can the bidder get 2 or more packages? 
 

Ans: One bidder is eligible for one or  two packages( Limited to 2 packages only) depending 
upon the capacity of the bidder . SSA Karnataka retains right to judge the capacity of the 
bidder. 
 

4. Is there any inspection during pre supply period? 
 
 
Ans: Yes Inspection will be there before giving the work order and during pre supply period 
 

5. Is there any provision for part payment? 
 
 
Ans: No  

6. Do you sign while approving sample? 
 
Ans: Yes 
 

7. After receiving work order 2 days time is given for agreement it is too short can it be 
extended to 5 days? 

 
Ans :  Yes this will be extended to 5 days. 
 
 

8. Penalty is too much. Can it be reduced? 
 
 
Ans NO It is as mentioned in tender document. 
 
 

9. Who will sign in the delivery Chelan? 
 
 
Ans: Block education officers or their representatives will sign the delivery Chelan. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Agendum 
 
 
1. As per the decision taken in the pre-bid meeting the technical specification is changed as 
given below. The bidders are requested to quote the rate as per the new specification 
 
 
Technical Specification 
         Jute bag of size 12 inch (height) X 14 inch (width) X 3 Inch (gusset) made out of fine 
natural jute Fabric 14X15 with Poly proplene 70 GSM lamination with 16 inches jute fabric 
handle. The bag should be neatly double stitched on sides with 3 colour  Screen printing of 
Logo of SSA . 
 
2. Para 4 of section II description and scope of the contract is amended as Bidders can quote 
for one or all the packages. but will be considered for one or two packages(limited to two) 
only on the price evaluation of their bids and the capacity of the supplier to supply the 
required quantity of jute bags ordered in the stipulated time. The bidders who are willing to 
apply for more than one package must submit separate application through e tendering. 
 
3. Bids will be accepted only through e-tendering process 
 
4.  The EMD indicated in the e-tendering portal is Rs 57900/-only.      This is only for 
package 2, being the lowest. All the bidders participating in the tender process will have to 
pay Rs 57900 in any of the methods prescribed under e tendering.  
Those bidding for other packages will have to give additional EMD for the other packages 
too as follows either in the form of Demand draft drawn on any nationalized or scheduled 
bank payable to the State Project Director, Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan, Bangalore or in the form 
of Bank Guarantee on on any nationalized or scheduled bank. The EMD should be submitted 
on or before the last date and time fixed for the submission of tenders to the office of the 
State Project Director, Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan, Bangalore. 
 
Package-1     Rs 60800/- 
Package-3    Rs   66000/- 
Package-4    Rs   60900/- 
 
The bidders applying for any one package will have to pay RS 57900/- through e tendering 
process and the difference amount (Additional)has to be paid in the form of DD or Bank 
guarntee of a nationalised bank in favour of the State project Director,Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan 
payable at Bangalore  
 
Example-1:- If a bidder is applying for package 2 and 4, The bidder has to give EMD of 
Rs118800/-Out of this Rs 57900/- has to be paid through e-tendering process and remaining 
Rs 60900-/ in the form of DD or Bank guarntee 
 
Example-2 :- If a bidder is applying for package 1 and packge 3,The bidder has to give EMD 
of Rs 126800/- out of which Rs 57900/- has to be paid through e-tendering and remaining 
amount of Rs 68900/- has to be given in the form of DD or Bank gurantee 



 
Example 3. If the bidder is applying for package 3, The bidder has to give EMD of Rs 
66000/- out of which Rs 57900/- has to be paid through e-tendering and remaining amount of 
Rs 8100/- has to be given in the form of DD or Bank gurantee 
 
 Further clarifications can be obtained from this office during office hours. 


